

Carrie Fischer

RN IP Nurse

Statesboro, GA 30458

Nightengale5959@hotmail.com

+1 912 308 4991

Have a Bachelors in Business Management and a Associates of Science in Nursing Where I have experience in Management from being an Insurance Broker , Case Manager for a Health Plan where I practiced within the Insurance Company as UR and case manager. Direct One to determine where they should be placed , Charge Nurse Role and practicing within the Trauma Hospital in their Float Pool. Covid Infusions, access to ports, picc lines, central lines,subcuts, iv infusions of antibiotics cardiac inotropic infusions.IP Nurse through The CDC, PCR Covid Testing

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Beacon Health

Pleasant View Nursing Home - Metter, GA

October 2021 to Present

Unit Manager - Infectious Disease RN

RN, ADON IPNurse ,

Ethica - Statesboro, GA

June 2021 to Present

RN Charge Nurse- PRN

TheCharge RN Psychiatric Nurse

Health Care Staffing - Savannah, GA

December 2020 to Present

Psychiatric RN through the HCS as a Charge Nurse on an Crisis Stabilization Unit.

HCS Psychiatric Nursing

HCS - Statesboro, GA

July 2020 to Present

Charge RN on an Acute psychiatric unit

RN Charge Nurse

Hospice Savannah Hospital - Savannah, GA

July 2020 to July 2021

RN Staff Nurse at a HIP Savannah- Practiced in the Hospice Hospital- Administering Narcotics, CADD Pumps, Nephritis tubes, Peg Tubes and Feedings with gravity or kangaroo pumps, J-Tubes, IV Administrations and management, PICC Lines, Access of Ports

Charge RN/Staff RN through HCS

Health Care Staffing - Savannah, GA

July 2020 to October 2020

Psychiatric RN Charge Nurse at Evening Shift- Nursing Process to Evaluate the Psychiatric pt for safety, psychosocial, medication management, and medical needs.

RN Psychiatric Nurse

Memorial Medical Center - Savannah, GA

February 2018 to July 2020

RN on a hospital on the MPU and Psychiatric Unit as Charge, and Intake. Floated to the ER as a Nurse . I was also trained to work in Direct One as their Intake Nurse and also a Charge Nurse in IP and MPU. Trained and directed others on the team, Communication with the providers on the team to implement the medical needs of my patients. Epic

RN Charge Nurse- Clinic and Infirmary

CHATHAM COUNTY DETENTION CENTER - Savannah, GA

May 2018 to January 2019

- RN - Charge Nurse in the Medical Clinic- Infirmary

RN Psychiatric Case Manager

Amedysis - Savannah, GA

July 2017 to December 2018

Case Manager out in the field as a Home Health - Psychiatric Home Health Case Manager - From Start of Care, Using the various Psychiatric tools as the Hamilton, Slim Dementia , CIWA and the PHQ along with Re certs , Resumption of Care to Discharge of the Medicare, Medicaid and Private Pay Patient. Using the nursing Process to formulate a POC, Interventions and met my Goals with my patients.

RN Supervisor

Zeppone Caring Hands - Savannah, GA

March 2018 to July 2018

RN Admission and Supervisory Nurse that I do the assessment and determine need for programs as Source through Medicare and Medicaid.

RN Home Health Case Manager

Travel Assignment - Griffin, GA

April 2018 to June 2018

RN Home Health Case manager as a medical and Psychiatric Clinician and Training of other professional s.

RN Case Manager Hospice

Affinis Hospice - Pooler, GA

2015 to 2016

RN Case Manager Hospice Agency

RN Detox

Coastal Harbor Treatment Center - Savannah, GA

January 2014 to 2016

RN- Charge in an Adult Detox Unit and also floated over to the Geri Psychiatric Unit as a Nurse at CHTC. Admission, Daily Assessments, monitored CIWAs and treated according to protocol, .

- Provided direct care of up to 35 patients per shift
- Triage patients
- Carried out the care plan planning
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Provided education and discharge instructions
- Trained new staff
- Supervised student nurses

Education

Nursing Degree in Nursing

North Georgia College - Dahlonega, GA
1993 to 1995

Bachelor's in Business Management Degree

Marymount College - Fordham , Tarrytown, NY - Tarrytown, NY
August 1979 to June 1982

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2022

State: GA

Skills

- ADON, Charge, Intake , assessment, utilization, Certified Infection Prevention RN through the CDC, review and case management for managed care, covid infusions. Point Click (10+ years)
- RN
- Home Health (10+ years)
- Home Care (10+ years)
- Med Surg (10+ years)
- Nursing Home (8 years)
- Psychiatric Nurse (10+ years)
- ER (1 year)
- Hospital (2 years)
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- Emergency Room (1 year)
- Critical Care (5 years)
- Medical Surgical
- Behavioral Health

- Utilization Review
- Behavioral Health
- Utilization Review
- EMR Systems
- Hospice Care
- Dementia Care
- Medication Administration
- Case Management
- ICU Experience
- Nurse Management
- Utilization Management
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- HIPAA
- Venipuncture
- Epic
- Management
- Laboratory Experience
- Crisis Intervention
- Phlebotomy
- Employee Orientation
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medical Office Experience
- Child & Family Counseling
- MDS
- Cerner
- Supervising Experience
- Social Work
- Experience with children
- Medical Billing
- Leadership
- Patient monitoring
- Contracts
- Medical Records
- Basic IV
- Care plans
- Behavioral therapy
- Phone etiquette
- Medicare
- Tube feeding

- Anatomy knowledge
- Group therapy
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

October 1995 to Present

BLS for Healthcare Providers

2019 to Present

BLS, CPI and Handle with Care

Driver's License

LPN

LVN

LVN

Assessments

Electronic health records: Best practices — Familiar

July 2020

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Clinical judgment — Familiar

May 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Electronic health records: Best practices — Highly Proficient

January 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Clinical judgment — Familiar

May 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

CPI